In March 24" 2014 C. Alex Hahn and numerous other lawyers in Massachusetts refused to
represent the case against the medical negligence in Massachusetts.
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March 24, 2014

By Electronic Mail

Re:  Advice and Counsel Re: Potential Lawsuit by Narendra

Nirmal Jana
Dear Bala:

This letter reflects our agreement concerning my representation of you and
your son, Narendra Nirmal Jana, in the above matter.

You have asked me to review certain documents relative to a potential
lawsuit prepared by Narendra and to provide advice and counsel concerning same.
Please note that this engagement does not extend to representation in any such
lawsuit, which would need to be subject of a separate agreement before the
lawsuit is filed.

Fees. You agree to pay me $200.00 (two-hundred dollars) per hour with
time calculatéa in increments of one-tenth hours, and with a minimum of one-
tenth of an hour being billed for any given task. Invoices for services will be
provided by electronic mail, with payment due within 15 days.

The initial tasks to be performed including reviewing documents you have
provided and meeting with you and Narendra to discuss the matter. I do not
anticipate that these initial tasks will take more than several hours, after which we
can discuss whether additional representation will be needed.







